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Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: May 1, 2025

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners

THROUGH: N/A

FROM: Tanya Wilson, AICP, Director, Planning, Environmental, and Development Services
Department

CONTACT: Renée H. Parker, LEP, Manager, Environmental Protection Officer

PHONE: (407) 836-1420

DIVISION: Environmental Protection Division

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution of Amendment 1 State of Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
Contract Number FWC21148 by and between the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
and Orange County for controlling invasive aquatic plants in specific Orange County lakes, as
authorized by annual task assignments, for an additional three-year period. All Districts.
(Environmental Protection Division)

PROJECT: FWC21148 Aquatic Plant Control Contract: Amendment 1 Three-year Renewal

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Consent Item is to request that the Board approve Amendment 1 to
Contract FWC21148 between the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) and
Orange County.  As background, Orange County has been a co-operator for the state-operated
aquatic plant management program for more than 30 years. Orange County and FWC currently have
a three-year contract (Agreement), approved by the Board on June 21, 2022, which includes the
following provisions:

1) Allows the County to be reimbursed for labor, equipment, and materials associated with controlling
invasive aquatic plants in several public access lakes including  Lake Jessamine, Lake Hart, Lake
Mary Jane, the Conway Chain of Lakes, and the Butler Chain of Lakes and 2) Authorizes the EPD
Contract Manager to sign the annual task assignments. The Agreement expires on July 17, 2025.

This partnership has enabled the successful preservation and management of aquatic ecosystem
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resources throughout Orange County, and in turn, allows residents and visitors to benefit from a
variety of water-based recreational activities.  The partnership also results in significant monetary
savings for the residents of Orange County.

Orange County and FWC wish to amend the Contract FWC21148, which, if approved, will renew the
contract for an additional three-year period with an expiration date of July 17, 2028. Aside from the
change to the expiration date, there are no other changes to the established contract language
and/or terms. The original Agreement is included as Attachment 1 and Amendment 1 is included as
Attachment 2.

This Amendment was reviewed by the County Attorney’s Office and approved as to form.

BUDGET: N/A
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OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER   

DATE: June 18, 2025 
 
TO: Renée H. Parker, Manager 
 Environmental Protection Division, BCC 
 
FROM: David Rooney, Manager MF for DR 
 Comptroller Clerk of BCC 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Execution of Document, Planning, Environmental, and 

Development Services Department Consent Item 1, Legislative File #25-
755, June 17, 2025 

 
 
Enclosed is the Amendment 1 State of Florida Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission Contract Number FWC21148 (1 original) which was approved by the 
Board of County Commissioners (BCC) at its regular meeting held on June 17, 2025. 
 
Please forward the document to all required parties for signature.  
 
Email copies of the fully-executed documents to ClerkofBCC@occompt.com  
and copy jennifer.mcgill@ocfl.net. Note: ClerkofBCC@occompt.com is used only 
for County staff submission of pending documents. 
 
Please include in cover memo or subject line identification of the document by name, 
agenda item number, and date of BCC approval. Emailed copies must be in full-size 
PDF format. The document will be processed and filed for the record upon receipt.  
 
If you are unable to return a copy of the fully-executed document before July 17, 2025, 
notify the Clerk’s Office by email of the reason for the delay prior to that date. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
 
dr:mf 
Enclosure (1) 
dl: Tanya Wilson, Director, Planning, Environmental, and Development Services Department, BCC 

[email] 
 Jon Weiss, Deputy County Administrator, BCC [email] 

 Hyunah Kim, Executive Assistant, Planning, Environmental and Development Services 
Department, BCC [email] 

 Ana Bell, Senior Executive Assistant, County Administrator’s Office, BCC [email]  
 Pending File 

 ORANGE 
  COUNTY 
    FLORIDA  

Phil Diamond, CPA 
County Comptroller as 
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 
201 South Rosalind Avenue 
Post Office Box 38 
Orlando, FL  32802 
Telephone:  (407) 836-7300 
Fax:  (407) 836-5359 
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